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Justin T. Allen
Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:42 AM
Nathan R. Finch
Erika Juarez
Re: Scanned image from MX-M1055

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject:

> On Dec 6, 2022, at 9:40 AM, Nathan R. Finch <NFinch@wlj.com> wrote;
>
> Erika, with Justin's approval, we need to get this report filed with the FEC. Thanks!
>
>
> Nathan R. Finch
>ATTORNEY
>479.631.3280 | NFinch@wlj.com
>
> Wright, Lindsey & Jennings LLP
> 3333 Pinnacle Hills Parkway, Suite 510 | Rogers, AR 72758-8960 Main
>479.986.0888 1 Fax 479.986.8932 | wlj.com
>
> Original Message
> From; ROGsharp@wlj.com <ROGsharp@wlj.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 9:37 AM
> To: Nathan R. Finch <NFinch@wlj.com>
> Subject; Scanned image from MX-M1055
>
> Reply to: ROGsharp@wlj.com <ROGsharp@wlj.com> Device Name: Not Set
> Device Model; MX-M1055
> Location: Not Set
>
> File Format; PDF (Medium)
> Resolution: 200dpi x 200dpi
>
> Attached file is scanned image in PDF format.
> Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document.
> Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL;
> Adobe, the Adobe logo. Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe 
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries.
>
> http://www.adobe.com/
> <ROGsharp@wlj.com_20221206_093650.pdf>
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Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20463
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Hand Delivered

Postmarked ' Date of Receipt
USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
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Date of Receipt
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Received from Senate Public Records Office
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